TOWN OF CARDSTON MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE TOWN COUNCIL HELD MARCH 14, 2023 IN COUNCIL CHAMBERS

Mayor Maggie Kronen in the Chair. PRESIDING PRESENT Council Maggie Kronen Mayor Tim Court Deputy Mayor Councillor Paula Brown Allan Burton (via video conference) Councillor John Grainger (via video conference) Councillor Marsha Jensen Councillor Jared Kenly Councillor Administration Jeff Shaw Chief Administrative Officer Shem Simmons Communications Clerk Others Nate McCarthy Channel 32 Tami McCarthy Channel 32 CALL TO ORDER The meeting was called to order at 5:00 PM. Cllrs. Grainger and Burton joined the meeting via video conference. ADDITIONS AND ADOPTION OF AGENDA MOTION 2023-35 MOVED by Cllr. Court that the agenda be adopted with the following item removed: 10(a) - Council Internal Review CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY None this meeting. **DELEGATIONS** ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES MOVED by Cllr. Kenly that the minutes of the regular meeting of council held on February MOTION 2023-36 28, 2023 be adopted as presented. **CARRIED** BYLAW AND **POLICY** MOTION 2023-37 MOVED by Cllr. Grainger that Council direct administration to carry on investigating the Alberta Advantage Immigration Program as discussed at the last CCW meeting. **CARRIED** MOTION 2023-38 MOVED by Cllr. Kenly that Council approve the disc golf proposal pending a satisfactory meeting with the Remington Carriage Museum. **CARRIED**

Draft Bylaw Amendment 1963A – Garbage and Recycling Bylaw Amendment.

MOVED by Cllr. Kenly that Bylaw #1963A – Garbage and Recycling Bylaw Amendment,

MOTION 2023-39

be given first reading.

Mayor:____ CAO: ____ 1 of 2

CARRIED

TOWN OF CARDSTON MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE TOWN COUNCIL HELD MARCH 14, 2023 IN COUNCIL CHAMBERS

<u>Draft Policy S-70-1: Sunday Recreation Facility Use (Review proposed updates)</u>

	waggie Kronen Jen Shaw	
	Mayor Chief Administrative Office Maggie Kronen Jeff Shaw	cer
	These minutes Approved this 28 day of March, 2023	
ADJOURNMENT	NMENT MOVED by Cllr. Kenly that the meeting be adjourned at 5:30 PM.	
CONFIDENTIAL ITEMS	None this meeting.	
CORRESPONDENCE	Cardston and District Chamber of Conference	
QUESTIONS	None this meeting.	
		ECEIVED
OTHER REPORTS	The following reports were received by Council:	
COMMITTEE AND	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	CARRIED
MOTION 2023-42	MOVED by Cllr. Court that Council approve the new contribution amount of annually to STARS Air Ambulance.	\$4,100 CARRIED
	STARS Air Ambulance	
	Oldman River Regional Services Commission Memo (Review proposal)	
MOTION 2023-41	MOVED by Cllr. Brown that Council approve and send the enclosed letter to Marco Mendicino and carbon copy this letter to all named stakeholders invitin petition their respective government on the matter of border crossing hours.	
	Letter re Border Crossing	CARRIED
	"We appreciate your continued support for all our present and future capital protect the sustainability of Cardston as a small southern Alberta rural town."	rojects to
MOTION 2023-40	MOVED by Cllr. Brown that Council approve sending the letter to MLA Joe Schow thanking him for his invitation to attend the budget reading and other meetings at the Legislature with the addition of the following wording at the bottom of the letter:	
	MLA Schow Letter	
OTHER BUSINESS	Dian Folicy 5-70-1. Suilday Recreation Facility Ose (Review proposed update	<u>(S)</u>

Mayor:_____ CAO: _____ 2 of 2